Lena Bonner

From: Jasmine Sims

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2024 4:33 PM
To: Lena Bonner

Cc: Natasha L. McFarley

Subject: Agenda ltems Request

Good Afternoon Ms. Bonner,

Mavyor Johnson has requested that the following items be added to the agenda for the January 7, 2025, Commission
Meeting:

1. Approve Proposal for Service, submitted by the University of Georgia Carl Vison Institute of Government with
assistance in conducting an Augusta-Richmond County Charter Review and the Augusta-Richmond County
Georgia Charter Review Committee on Resolution Draft.

2. Move to hire a full-time certified EMA Director for Augusta-Richmond County and task the Human Resources
Department to being search protocol.

Happy New Year,
Jasmine

Jasmine Chavous Sims, MBA, EdS
Chief of Staff | Office of the Mayor
Augusta - Richmond County
535 Telfair Street, Suite 200 » Augusta, GA 30901
Office » 706-821-1834 | Mobile » 706-993-7358
jasminesims@augustaga.gov | www.augustaga.gov

This e-mail contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminaie,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.
The City of Augusta accepts no liability for the content of this e-mail or for the consequences of any actions laken on the basis of the information provided, unless
that informaticn is subsequently confirmed in writing. Any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of the Cily of Augusta. E-mail ransmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message which arise as
a result of the e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard copy version.

AED:104.1



